
LMI Questions. 

1. "Section J states, ""J. Renewal of Contract: The initial term of this contract will be for 
three (3) years from the date of acceptance and will include up to three (3) successive 
one (1) year options, conversely on page 1 states, ""Period of Contract: Upon Award 
through June 30, 2026 (with option to renew for four (4) additional one (1) year 
periods)."" Can you clarify the contract term?" 
(Term will be upon award through June 30, 2026 (with option to renew for five (5) 
additional one (1) year periods).   

2. Can RMTA confirm a bid bond, performance and payment bonds are not required? 
Confirmed. 

3. Does Line Item 5, "Truck Mounted Attenuator" include a driver? 
Yes, this is equipment with operator staying with the equipment. 

4. Does Line Item 6, "Bucket Truck" include an operator? 
Yes, it is assumed that a technician will operate the bucket truck. 

5. Can RMTA provide a list of everything that is included with Line Item 7, "Light Pole Re-set 
(from vehicle strike)"? Examples: Digger Derrick/small crane, all labor, Light Pole, Light 
Fixture, Wiring, Transformer Base if Applicable, Wire connector kits, minor anchor bolt 
adjustments, fuses and holder, and removal of old pole/debris. 
It is unknown what items (beyond the pole itself) would be needed so the payment 
would include just resetting pole.  Any additional effort, equipment or materials will be 
paid at hourly rates and marked up expenses.   
 

Lumin8 Questions 
1.  Please provide the most recent 12-month responsive maintenance history (i.e. how 
many service call outs during normal business hours and how many call outs outside 
business hours.) 
Not available. 
2.   Section I. Purpose states that there is an intention to award up to three contracts, 
please describe how RMTA will divide the scope of service amongst the chosen sub-contractors. 
RMTA will rotate the calls for service.  
 
3.  Section I. of the procurement states that, "The Authority does not guarantee or warrant 
that any selected firms will receive any particular volume or dollar amount of work 
hereunder."  Similarly, it may be difficult for a contractor to guarantee resource 
availability on very short notice to respond to corrective maintenance requests. 
However, would RMTA accept a bid which is fully responsive on all contract pay items, 
with the intention of establishing a contract for the potential performance of Project 
Work as described in Section II.F? Yes. 
 
4.  Is there a working-height specification for the Bucket Truck referred to in the hourly 
contract pay items? 
No restrictions. 
5. Under the Bid for general construction contract, it states “Notice to Proceed (Sec. 
105.01 of the Specifications), to furnish all necessary materials, provide all necessary 



labor, equipment, tools and plant, pay for all required insurance, bonds”, please clarify, are 
bidders required to provide a Bid Bond with their proposal response? If Bid 
Bond is required, please clarify the amount (i.e., percentage of bid) required for this 
bond? Or is this language referring to a requirement for Performance and/or Payment 
bond to be provided, what is required amount for this bond? 
No bonds are required. 


